
Good	Afternoon,	
In	response	to	your	second	request,	to	the	best	of	our	knowledge	we	have	not	received	any	emails	in	regards	to	any	of	the	companies	listed	in	your
request.	

Respectfully,	
Chief	Robert	C.	Dwyer	
&	
Mariana	McCarthy	

On	April	14,	2020	1:26	PM	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

Thank	you!

Stay	safe	and	healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
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From:	Mariana	McCarthy	<mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Reply-To:	Mariana	McCarthy	<mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	14,	2020	at	1:25	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Cc:	"rdwyer	nahantpolice.org"	<rdwyer@nahantpolice.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

Hello,

Thank	you	for	your	quick	response.	We	will	begin	searching	for	these	terms	in	the	email	data	base.	We	will	get	back	to	you	as	soon	as
possible.

Thank	you	kindly,	
Mariana

On	April	14,	2020	1:21	PM	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

From Mariana	McCarthy	<mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	21	Apr	2020	15:44:43	-0400
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Hi!	Thank	you	for	the	prompt	response.

Yes,	any	email	that	comes	from	Clearview	AI	or	other	facial	recognition	company.	I	guess	that	using	the	search	term	“facial
recognition,”	and	“Clearview	AI”	would	suffice	for	now!	I	can	follow	up	if	I	need	something	else	later!

Thank	you!

Stay	safe	and	healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
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From:	Mariana	McCarthy	<mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Reply-To:	Mariana	McCarthy	<mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	14,	2020	at	1:19	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Cc:	"rdwyer	nahantpolice.org"	<rdwyer@nahantpolice.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

Hello,

No,	we	did	not.	Can	you	let	us	know	what	we	should	be	looking	for?	Time	frame?	Email	addresses,	etc?	Anything	that	can	help
us	out	please?

Thanks,	
Mariana

On	April	14,	2020	1:14	PM	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

Thank	you,	Mariana.

Did	you	make	a	search	on	the	emails	to	see	if	the	company	reached	out	to	police	officers	individually?

Stay	safe	and	healthy.
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Best,
Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
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From:	Mariana	McCarthy	<mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Reply-To:	Mariana	McCarthy	<mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	14,	2020	at	11:50	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Cc:	"rdwyer	nahantpolice.org"	<rdwyer@nahantpolice.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

Good	Morning,

Please	see	the	attached	for	your	records	request.	If	you	have	any	questions	or	concerns,	please	feel	free	to	reach	out
to	us.

Thank	you	kindly,

Mariana	McCarthy

Lead	Dispatcher/Secretary	to	the	Chief

Nahant	Police	Department

198	Nahant	Road

Nahant,	MA	01908

781-581-1212

mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org

Mariana	McCarthy

Lead	Dispatcher/Secretary	to	the	Chief

Nahant	Police	Department

198	Nahant	Road

Nahant,	MA	01908

781-581-1212

mmccarthy@nahantpolice.org
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Mariana	McCarthy
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